
Fw: CERCLA Off-Site Acceptability of Water Recovery, Inc., Jacksonville, FL 
Gala Jackson to: Gupta, Prashant K 05/17/2011 03:23 PM 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Gala Jackson 

Cc: Kirk Kessler 

Gala Jackson/R4/USEPA/US 

"Gupta, Prashant K" <Prashant.Gupta@Honeywell.com> 

Kirk Kessler <KKessler@envplanning.com> 

Remedial Project Manager 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
Phone:404-562-8937 
Fax: 404-562-8896 
E-mail: jackson.galo@epa.gov 

-----Forwarded by Gala Jackson/R4/USEPA/US on 05/17/2011 03:23PM----

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 
Sent by: 

R4CERCLA_ OffSiteContact 
Galo Jackson/R4/USEPA/US@EPA 
05/17/2011 03:15PM 
CERCLA Off-Site Acceptability of Water Recovery, Inc., Jacksonville, FL 
Paula Whiting 

Water Recovery, Inc., Jacksonville, FL is acceptable to receive waste regulated by the CERCLA Off-Site 
Rule. EPA advises you to contact us within 60 days to check for continued acceptability. 

Thanks, 

Paula A Whiting 
R4 CERCLA Off-Site Contact 
RCRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 
US Environmental Protection Agency- Region IV 
Phone: 404-562-9277 
FAX: 404-562-8566 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL- FOIA EXEMPT- DO NOT RELEASE 

NOTE: This message and any attachments from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency may contain 
CONFIDENTIAL and legally protected information. If you are not the addressee or the intended recipient, 
please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others. Also, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Galo Jackson/R4/USEPA/US 
Paula Whiting/R4/USEPA/US@EPA 
05/10/2011 01:03 PM 
Determination for Water Recovery, LLC., 1819 Albert Street, Jacksonville, FL 

Dear Ms. Whiting: 
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Please advise me as to the current acceptability status of subject facility. 

Gala Jackson 
Remedial Project Manager 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
Phone: 404-562-8937 
Fax: 404-562-8896 
E-mail: jackson.galo@epa.gov 

mailto:jackson.galo@epa.gov



